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flffi INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

CORRIGENDUM-I

FOR

Tender Notification No.: 23SP004T dated April 11,2023

Tender for Providing Photocopier Services for Tiruchirappalli Campus and Chennai Campus of
IIM Tiruchirappalli

Corrigendum/Amendments in the tender document

l. Please refer to the above-mentioned tender document for Providing Photocopier Services for
Tiruchirappalli Campus and Chennai Campus of IIM Tiruchirappalli.

2. The following changes have been made in the Tender Document through this corrigendum - I

S.

No
Reference to the

Tender Queries raised by the Bidders Decision of IIMT

1

Number of photocopier machine
required for IIM Tiruchirappalli
campus is mentioned as "Black
and White - 04 Nos"

Institute requires 3 Nos of Black and
White 80 PPM or better photocopier
machine to IIM Tiruchirappalli Campus.
Hence the vendor should quote the rate

for 3 Machines only.

2

One machine should always be

available for piecemeal
photocopying/scanning/printi ng

Not Required. However, the vendor
should ensure that the piecemeal
photocopying/scanning/printing work
should be completed then and there
without delay.

J

Whether 80 PPM Photocopier
Machines should be supplied for
Rental Machines also?

80 PPM or better Machine is mandatory
for Chennai Campus and Vendor may
provide 36 ppm or better for Trichy
Campus rental machine. The machine
should have LAN facility and Colour
Scanning.

4

Can the Photocopier machine
dealers and office automation
solution providers apply for the
Tender?

Yes, subject to fulfilling the Eligibility
Criteria

5

Page No. 4 Point
No. I of the
Elieibility Criteria

Whether The Bidders should
have an outlet in Trichy?

The bidder should have at least two (02)
Photocopier running outlets in Tamil
Nadu.

6

Whether the Vendor can supply
Inkjet Machines instead of
Laser?

No.

7
Whether the rate would be

different for other stakeholders?

No. The rate will be same for all and the
rate card should be displayed by the
Vendor.

All other points mentioned in the Tender document, and other than the above Corrigendum will remain the

same. -\
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Ms. Priya V
In-charge (S&P)
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